
From: notifications@mail.conversations.godaddy.com on behalf of Tengst13
To: Leslie Wilbourn
Subject: New contact form message for Meeker Pumpkin Festival via 2023 Meeker Pumpkin Festival Royalty Pageant

Application
Date: Monday, August 21, 2023 9:50:42 PM

Meeker Pumpkin Festival
has received a new message.

Reply to Conversation 

Email
Tengst13@gmail.com

Contestant (entrants) name:
Violet marsh

Parent's name:
Tabitha marsh

Cell phone:
405-227-6569

Birthdate and age (as of october 7):
02-20-2017 age 6

Name of school, current grade
Meeker elementary grade kinder

What is your favorite thing about school?
She loves art, music and playing with her friends

Do you participate in any sports? if yes, please provide name
of sport, name of team, and favorite sport memory or
achievement.
Violet is involved in cheerleader, softball, dance, gymnastics
and loving on her brothers

Hobbies? if yes, please describe.
I love to sing and dance
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Favorite song (this will be played on stage, provide artist
name with song)?
Love grows Edison lighthouse

Future plans and goals? (can be parent's perspective)
She says she wants to grow up and marry Maddox but also be
like her mommy and drive firetruck.

Raffle ticket sales: this year we are asking contestants to sell
raffle tickets instead of penny jars. how many raffle tickets
would you like to sell?
50

Device
mobile

Language
en-US

Submitted_from
Royalty pageant entry

This message came from your contact form, Meeker Pumpkin Festival

Download the Conversations mobile app for iOS or Android, to access and respond to
messages on the go
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